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DATE: October 28, 2021
TO: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San Francisco
PHONE: (415) 554-5184
FAX: (415) 554-5163
EMAIL: board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
FROM: Gerald Joens, Board Liaison
PHONE: (415) 474-7310 ext. 669
RE: Notice of Felton Institute/Family Service Agency of San Francisco Board of Directors Meeting —

Open to the Public

NOTICE

The public is invited to attend a meeting of the Board of Directors of Felton Institute on
Tuesday, November 30, 2021 from 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM. Due to the COVID-19
pandemic, members of the public who would like to attend, can join the meeting via
Zoom video and teleconference. Those who are interested may contact Gerald Joens,
Board Liaison, at 415-474-7310 ext. 669 or by email at gjoens@felton.org to receive
detailed information on how to join the meeting remotely via either online video or
teleconference.
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Thank you!
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Greetings,

Attached please find a public meeting announcement from Felton Institute. This
notice is to inform the public that the Agency’s November 30, 2021 Board of
Directors meeting will be open to the public.

Due to the pandemic, members of the public are invited to join the meeting remotely
via Zoom video and teleconference. Instructions on how people can get information
for attending remotely are included in the notice.

Please post accordingly for public viewing.
Thank you very much!

Gerald Joens

Felton Institute

1005 Atlantic Avenue
Alameda, CA 94501

p: 415.474.7310 ext. 669

gjoens@felton.org
felton.org
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